
From:
To: Manning, Gregory; ; ; 
Cc: Hamish Manzi
Subject: Land Court recommendations and decision
Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 10:49:45 AM
Attachments: mra428-14etc-adani.pdf

FYI as discussed, the Land Court summary of key matters, recommendations and decision attached for your
information.

Noting that this information is from 2015.

Regards

 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

mra428-14etc-adani

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of
file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: re. Carmichael GMMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 14 May 2018 4:31:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Copy of Copy of Addendum 1_ ANZECC vs Baseline_V2_sheet 3.pdf
Copy of Copy of Addendum 1_ ANZECC vs Baseline_V2_sheet .pdf
Copy of Copy of Addendum 1_ ANZECC vs Baseline_V2_sheet 2.pdf
image003.png
image005.png

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 4:27 PM
To:  
Subject: RE: re. Carmichael GMMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 
Please see attached.
Ciao for now

Team Leader (Assessment)
Coal and Central Queensland Compliance
Department of Environment and Science
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P 07 4987
99 Hospital Road, Emerald QLD 4720
PO Box 3028, Emerald QLD 4720

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 3:46 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: re. Carmichael GMMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi
I passed the email to  – she was hoping you could send the Adani Mining Pty Ltd EA
Groundwater Triggers_ver02 and Adani Mining Pty Ltd EA Groundwater Thresholds_ver02 if you
can.
Reg

Acting Assistant Director (Qld and Tas)
Post Approvals Section | Environment Standards Division
Department of the Environment and Energy

 | 02 6274 

ards

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 3:30 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: re. Carmichael GMMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks  It would be useful to see the actual docs they were commenting on - i.e. Adani
Mining Pty Ltd EA Groundwater Triggers_ver02 and Adani Mining Pty Ltd EA Groundwater
Thresholds_ver02 – if possible.

T 02 6275  | E  
W www.environment.gov.au

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22 s22

s22

s22

FOI 180605 
Document 2



From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:45 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: re. Carmichael GMMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
fyi

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:35 AM
To: 
Subject: re. Carmichael GMMP
Hi 
I promised to send this to you last week, but then promptly got waylaid. I can’t send you all the
actual GMMP stuff as it is too big, but happy to send it all if you want it – broken down into
several emails.
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

------------------------------
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this
material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email
message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as
possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer
and/or your computer system network.
------------------------------
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From:
To:
Cc: ; Hamish Manzi
Subject: Revised Agenda and GMMP
Date: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 1:42:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

GMMP and GDEMP Workshop Agenda2.docx

Hi 
I am sending through a revised agenda – made changes to streamline agenda items and time.

will be sending through GMMP document tomorrow as still making changes today.
Many Thanks

Adani Mining Pty Ltd
Office: +61 7  | M: 
E: | www.adaniaustralia.com

A: Level 8, 7-13 Tomlins Street, Townsville, QLD, 4810
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From:
To:
Cc: Hamish Manzi; 
Subject: RE: Revised Agenda and GMMP
Date: Thursday, 31 May 2018 6:18:34 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

Groundwater Management and Monitoring Program Draft for discussion DOEE 20180530.pdf
Thresholds final.xlsx
Rev01 Maps New.7z

Hi 
Please see attached draft GMMP for discussion purpose. (the water quality triggers section is work
in progress)
I am also attaching the Hydrographs and maps for reference.
Please note that, this draft has not been formatted for references and cross references.
Kind Regards

MAusIMM CP(Min) and MAusIMMCP(Env), RPEQ (Mining)
Manager, Hydrogeology & Approvals | Adani Mining Pty Ltd
Mobile + 61  Office +61  | Fax +61  |

 | www.adaniaustralia.com |
Level 8, 7-13 Tomlins Street, Townsville, QLD 4810 | PO Box 967, Townsville, QLD 4810, Australia.
Adani Email signature 9

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 9:26 PM
To: 
Cc: Hamish Manzi; 
Subject: Re: Revised Agenda and GMMP
Thanks  We’ll do our best to get across as much as we can when we get it.

Sent from my iPhone

On 30 May 2018, at 6:36 pm,   wrote:

Hi ,
We are just finalising the map series for GMMP.
I will be sending the draft copy for discussion by tomorrow.
Apologies for the delay.
Regards

MAusIMM CP(Min) and MAusIMMCP(Env), RPEQ (Mining)
Manager, Hydrogeology & Approvals | Adani Mining Pty Ltd
Mobile + 61 
|  | www.adaniaustralia.com |
Level 8, 7-13 Tomlins Street, Townsville, QLD 4810 | PO Box 967, Townsville, QLD 4810, Australia.

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 1:42 PM
To: 
Cc:  Hamish Manzi
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Subject: Revised Agenda and GMMP

I am sending through a revised agenda – made changes to streamline agenda items
and time.

will be sending through GMMP document tomorrow as still making changes
today.
Many Thanks

Environment Superintendent

Adani Mining Pty Ltd
Office: +61 7 
E:  | www.adaniaustralia.com

A: Level 8, 7-13 Tomlins Street, Townsville, QLD, 4810

s22

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F



From:
To: ; ; 
Cc: ; 
Subject: Adani GDEMP v9 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 25 May 2018 12:25:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Carmichael Mine GDEMP v9 20180511.pdf

Hi everyone,
See GDEMP version 9 attached (or in SPIRE) in advance of the workshop on 4 June.
As below, I expect the new version of the GMMP next Tuesday.

T 02 6275  | E  
W www.environment.gov.au

From:  
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 11:14 AM
To:  
Cc:  ; Hamish Manzi 
Subject: GDEMP v9
Hi 
Please find attached v9 of the GDEMP which DOEE members can review leading up to the

workshop on 4th June.
It should be noted that this version of the document is still under discussion with DES,
particularly content within Appendix D which details our approach for analysing ecological
triggers – this is the last remaining issue with DES that we are working to close out to enable
finalisation of this document.
As discussed this morning, we will endeavour to send through a copy of the GMMP on Tuesday

29th May.
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
Date: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:45:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

DES comments on triggers and limits 08052018.pdf
Attachment 1_Adani EA_ Groundwater Triggers DES comments.xlsx
Attachment 2_DES comments_Groundwater levels triggers & limits.docx
Attachment 3_DES comments_Groundwater threshold levels.docx
Groundwater Monitoring and Management Program_FINAL_.pdf
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
To:  Hamish Manzi; ; ; ; ;

 ; ; ; ; ;
;  ; 

Cc: Manning, Gregory
Subject: Adani Projects Update Meeting
Date: Monday, 28 May 2018 5:26:06 PM
Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg

FINAL Agenda Adani Projects Cwlth Qld 28May2018.pdf
FINAL Status Report May 2018.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon
Please find attached the agenda and status report for our Adani Project Update meeting
tomorrow.
Kind regards

Manager, Approvals
| Direct +61  |
|  | www.adaniaustralia.com |
| Level 25, 10 Eagle Street Brisbane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane QLD 4001 |
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From:
To: ; Hamish Manzi; Manning, Gregory; ;  

; ; ; ; ; 
; ; ; ; ; 

Subject: Draft meeting notes - Adani Projects Update
Date: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 8:45:07 AM
Attachments: DRAFT Meeting Notes Adani Projects Cwlth Qld 28May2018 v1.docx

Hello
Please find attached the draft meeting notes from the Adani Projects Update meeting.
Could you please provide feedback using tracked changes, via email by Wednesday 6 June?
Regards
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From:
To: Manning, Gregory
Subject: RE: Adani Projects Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:34:54 AM

Hello 
I have proposed the 29th for the broader meeting. Is it possible to please advise if Greg is also
available for an hour separately prior with  (are you able to please provide his email address
as well?) and ?

From:  On Behalf Of Manning,
Gregory
Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 11:58 AM
To:  
Subject: RE: Adani Projects Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 
I have noticed a meeting request in Greg’s diary for Wednesday 30th May for 2pm.
Unfortunately, this time does not work for Greg. He could do 3pm – 4pm on this day, but ideally
the 29th would work better for him.
Thanks

Executive Assistant to Greg Manning
Assistant Secretary
Assessments (WA, SA, NT) and Post Approvals Branch
Environment Standards Division
_________________________________________________
Department of the Environment and Energy I www.environment.gov.au
51 Allara Street, CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601
PO Box 787, CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601
T: 02 6274  I E:  

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

From:  
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 5:00 PM
To: Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adani Projects Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hello 
Would 29th May suit?

From:  On Behalf Of Manning,
Gregory
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:36 PM
To: >; 

; 
; Hamish Manzi 

Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>; 
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Subject: RE: Adani Projects Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Good Afternoon 
This time does not suit Greg, as he is attending a conference out of office until 2pm.
He could do 3pm – 4pm or 3.30pm – 4.30pm.
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
-----Original Appointment-----
From:  
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:26 PM
To: ; ; Hamish Manzi; Manning, Gregory; ;

; ;  ; 
; ;  ; ; ;

Subject: Adani Projects Update
When: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: 51 Allara Street, Canberra / teleconference
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From:
To: Manning, Gregory; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Another phone chat [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 10 May 2018 9:54:43 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi – cool bananas. Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Manning, Gregory [mailto:Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 4:52 PM
To:  ;  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Another phone chat [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 
Only need to involve Hamish if you feel that necessary or useful. I am happy proceeding as we
have discussed today.
Greg.

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 4:49 PM
To: 
Cc:  Manning, Gregory
<Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Another phone chat [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 
Unfortunately, Greg will not be in the office at this time tomorrow afternoon.
Perhaps we can look at a time next week?

After 3.30pm on Monday 14th May or after 2.00pm Tuesday15th May would suit Greg.
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
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 4:44 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Another phone chat
Hi 
Greg indicated he may wish to discuss matters further to our chat today, and with Hamish Manzi
also.
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I am not sure if Greg had a timeframe in mind, but I wanted to flag that Hamish is in Melbourne
for the next 2 days.
I was able to secure his availability for 4 to 5 pm tomorrow, should that suit Greg and 

Manager, Approvals
| Direct +61 7  |
| | www.adaniaustralia.com |
| Level 25, 10 Eagle Street Brisbane QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane QLD 4001 |
Adani Email signature 9
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From:
To: "Hamish Manzi"
Cc:     
Subject: RE: DoEE review of GMMP and GDEMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 11 May 2018 10:59:08 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi again Hamish,
At this stage Monday 4 or Thursday 7 June look best for us.  won’t be able to attend
on these dates, so he’ll send someone from his team. I assume if Qld aren’t coming, we might
hold it in Canberra?
If later dates are an option, a few of us will be in Brisbane from 19 June, so the Monday 18 could
work for a workshop too.

T 02 6275  | E  
W www.environment.gov.au

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:35 PM
To: 'Hamish Manzi' 
Cc:  Manning, Gregory ;  
Subject: RE: DoEE review of GMMP and GDEMP [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Hamish,
Thanks for your email. I’d be very glad to get the revised plan before we have the workshop. I
know 28 May is a public holiday in the ACT, but will check with relevant staff about other dates
and get back to you.

T 02 6275  | E  
W www.environment.gov.au

From: Hamish Manzi [mailto:Hamish.Manzi@adani.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:29 PM
To:  

Cc:  

 

Subject: DoEE review of GMMP and GDEMP
Dear and ,
We would like to take a revised approach to working through these documents with you, and
focus primarily on DoEE’s feedback comments. Initially, we will engage with DoEE & DES
separately in this regard.
In setting a date for this targeted review, we are working through sending you the updated
GMMP and allowing time for your initial review prior to the meeting.

 and will confirm timing for the GMMP.
Realistically, we would then be moving towards a meeting date the week starting 28/5 or 4/6.
Can you please advise broadly, any days in those two weeks that don’t work.
Kind regards
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Hamish
Hamish Manzi
Head of Environment & Sustainability
Off +61 7  |  | www.adaniaustralia.com
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001
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From:
To: "Hamish Manzi";
Cc:     Manning, Gregory;

; 
Subject: RE: Workshop of Groundwater Matters [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:41:15 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

Hi everyone,
First – thanks for a great visit. It was really useful to see the site and get an idea of the landscape
it sits within.
As mentioned late on Tuesday, is there any scope to push the workshop back a little (e.g. the
week after)? This would allow  to join us, and give us time to look at the new GMMP
work on triggers/thresholds that you have sent Qld if you could sent it through beforehand.
Thanks again

T 02 6275  | E  
W www.environment.gov.au

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 12:15 PM
To: 'Hamish Manzi' 
Cc: 

    
Subject: RE: Workshop of Groundwater Matters [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
OK thanks

From: Hamish Manzi  
Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 12:11 PM
To: 
Cc: 

 
 

Subject: RE: Workshop of Groundwater Matters [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks 
We will lock that in now,  will lead on the agenda side and preparation.
Kind regards,
Hamish
Hamish Manzi
Head of Environment & Sustainability
Off +61 7  | www.adaniaustralia.com
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 9:33 AM
To: Hamish Manzi 
Cc: 
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Subject: RE: Workshop of Groundwater Matters [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Hamish et al
It looks like 17 May works well for the Commonwealth.
Definite attendees at this point are , with possibles myself, Greg Manning and 

plus maybe Office of Water Science and Geoscience depending on the agenda.

Project Officer
Post Approvals Section | Environment Standards Division
Department of the Environment and Energy

| 02 6274 

From: Hamish Manzi  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 2:39 PM
To: Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>; 

 
 

Cc: 

Subject: Workshop of Groundwater Matters
Importance: High
Dear all,
Suggested days to hold this workshop in Brisbane are as follows:

&#0;. Tuesday 15th May

&#0;. Wednesday 16th May

&#0;. Thursday 17th May
We would appreciate your indication of preferred day/s.
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
Subject: Emailing: Carmichael Mine Rail Offsite NGBR August 2014
Date: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 2:44:20 PM
Attachments: Carmichael Mine Rail Offsite NGBR August 2014.pdf

Hi 
Please find attached the map we discussed tonight.  It is from 2014 so the mining lease shape is a little bit
different that which was approved (the long "finger" to the south was cut off).  But good enough for your
purposes I think?
Regards

 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Carmichael Mine Rail Offsite NGBR August 2014

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
Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:19:16 AM
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
To:  Hamish Manzi; Manning, Gregory   

     
    

Cc:
Subject: RE: Adani Projects Update
Date: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 11:15:19 AM
Attachments: DRAFT Agenda Adani Projects Cwlth Qld June18.docx
Importance: High

Good morning

Please find attached the draft agenda for our meeting on Tuesday 29th May 2018.

Could you please provide any changes, or updates, to me by this Friday 25th May?

 

Regards

-----Original Appointment-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:26 PM
To: ; Hamish Manzi; Manning, Gregory;

 ;  
   ; 

    

Cc: 
Subject: Adani Projects Update
When: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: 51 Allara Street, Canberra / teleconference
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 2013-6885-Moray Downs West OAMP-Dept review_track changes-20180409.docx

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 18 May 2018 12:09:10 PM

Hi
Given the detail, you may want to have separate discussion (possibly including Qld) rather than
at the meeting – it tends to be too rushed and focussed at a higher level.
Cheers for now.

Acting Assistant Director (Qld and Tas)
Post Approvals Section | Environment Standards Division
Department of the Environment and Energy

 | 02 6274 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 11:03 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: 2013-6885-Moray Downs West OAMP-Dept review_track changes-20180409.docx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks !
We must be on the same wavelength atm. I was wondering when the comments were coming
through.
I’ll have a look through them now and should be able to talk to them more at our next monthly
discussion
Thanks for the efforts so far. I’ll be in touch if I need.
Cheers

Manager - Environment
Off +61 7  | www.adaniaustralia.com
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001

From:  
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 10:08 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 2013-6885-Moray Downs West OAMP-Dept review_track changes-20180409.docx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 

has finalised her review – see attached.
Sorry its taken a while to finalise – we have had a few staff away and several leave in the last 4
weeks, so its been difficult to get to everything. We will try to get to the other plans ASAP but
hopefully

Please contact  if you want to discuss any of the comments.
Regards

Acting Assistant Director (Qld and Tas)
Post Approvals Section | Environment Standards Division
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From:
To: Manning, Gregory; 
Cc: Hamish Manzi
Subject: FW: Biodiversity Research Funding Program - discussion notes
Date: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 3:01:59 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Conds 15 to19 BioThreatSpecFund 5July17.pdf
Letter CWLTH BioThreatSpecFund 17Oct17 V2.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Greg and 
Thank you for your time today.
As discussed, please see the email correspondence below (please excuse the typos) and I added the
letter from October 2017 requesting your review and approval of the attached program.
Regards
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